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Recommended assignments for  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Full Commission - Commission Panel __ 
Hearing Examiner - Staff  - 

Date f i l e d  with R A R :  

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
Assignments a r e  a s  follows 

- Hearing Off icer (s )  

I Commi s s i  oners 1 Hrg. 1 Staff  1 
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- Section 3 - Chairinan Completes 
Assignments a r e  as f o l l o w s :  

- Hearing O f f i c e r ( s )  - Preheari ng O f f i c e r  F F l  fir1 Commissioners 
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*- Where panels a r e  'dssigned t h e  senior  Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman; 
t h e  i d e n t i c a l  panel decides t h e  case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned t h e  f u l l  Commission decides t h e  case. Date: 02/02/2001 
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Matilda Sanders A 5  - . , f o l d  
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Tuesday, April 24,2001 9:40 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders 

Y 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

010125 - 010125or.bk 'jr: 

001296 - 001296or.bk 

001 31 3 - 001 31 3or.frb 

01 0083 - 01 0083or.frb 
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